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l) I/We, the owner of vehicle
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no. {ortobE hereby appoint
("the workshop")

to act for me/us to recover damages sustained in the above accident
from the third party driver and./or insurers. Claims are as follows :
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Vehicle Rental Fee for
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Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 11:02 AM
To: 'amy@fasten.com.sg'
Cc: Admin A
Subject: ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING NOS. GBE 3638R AND SFY 8030E ALONG 

PATERSON HILL ON 10.12.2018

Importance: High

Our Ref:          CC6/AIG18022374/Afa3 
Your Veh:       GBE 3638R       
 
14th December 2018                
 
FASTEN HARDWARE & ENGINEERING PTE LTD                      
3 ANG MO KIO STREET 62, 
#01-50 LINK@AMK, 
SINGAPORE 569139. 
 
Attn: Ms Amy 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING NOS. GBE 3638R AND SFY 8030E ALONG PATERSON HILL ON 
10.12.2018  
 
We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the 
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 
 
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed 
to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please 
contact us within 7 days from the date of this letter. 
 
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for 
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD 
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.  
 
Please call us if you have further queries. 
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Best Regards, 

Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 
 
 



Authonzatron To Act

1, C* wn q Yolrp heo * ("the third party claimant") of
n [tr{N
"r (r"@

authorize lrf l-U
("the *orkrhop" t
costs andlor rental andlor loss of use ("claim") for my vehicle
no.{Bf&tue that was damaged pursuant to the accident which
o..rnr"A 

-onjp[,,1-9-(date) 
icre P"tfu,- H'll Sdfx

l,rt fo r*etl O"* i,,l (tocatioD invoWB
vehicle no/s b{r: J6ttA
("the accident").

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that
they deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment fuither to
settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on
a without prejudice and without admission of liability basis in so far as the

of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Ir day of (month) 20 t7 (year)

Signed by "the third Signed by "the workshop"

0z

$uhair;:i fl)rr



nELEA$E YOUCHE&

"we/I' 1$T S'VTowoRKlt yTBl LTI) ("the workshop") hercby conflrm that well have reacheel *n
agrccnrcnl rvith the a1'rpointcd survcyor ot'AIG Asia pacil'ic lnsurancc ptc Ltd LKK AUTOcgNsuLTAN'r$ PTp LTD (name oi survey'r) wirh res;-rccr 1t: rhe u*urnrffi*
S$f?.t45.36 (ltepair Cost), $g?#,0"00 {Loss of UsetRe*r*}), Eff.glt (t}isbursemenri for vehicte n().sRY 8030E that was damagecl purliuant to the acci<Jcn, *hi.iiil.*ed on l0/I2l201g (dare) along

(locarion) involving vehicle ntds
GBE 3638R.

This is prrsuflnr ro the inspccrion condncled r:* r2l,1?r20lg-(date) at.-lhc workshop,,.

we/l cr:ntirnt that wefl are/am authorized by the owner owy.ANG yoKE MENG (,.rhs third pndycIaimant'')oflvehicleno"SsY803$Enrakethe.lui,o,,*ffib*veparagraplrandwe/Ihave
t'ull authority to settle thu malter on hislher behalf in a m&nner rhat we/I deem lir. we/I enclose herein
the letter of aurhr:rity given by ..rhe third party claimant..,

'$/c/I further confirn: that wc/t will inrlemnily AIG Asia pacillc Insurance pte Lrd for all tlamages,
loss anrl/or expense that thcy will or havc alrcady i,curr{jd in lhe cvenr rnu,l ,n" ;;;;o il;.;;;;,:;afier the ah'vc said agreement k:dges a f'urther clainr againsr rhc lbrmcr fo. n,| ;;-:;;'u 

"lr*nr*,sut-fureil pertaining to c()sts of repair-s attr.l/or rcntal and/,rr Ioss of use pursuart. to the damagc lo sBI80308 (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident. -- -"- r

well contirm that the agreelren[ rsached above is in f ull and flnal settlenrent nf any claim of .,the
third party claimant" pursuant to rhe acciclent and that fufiher this setthrnent is reached ern a without
prcjudicc and wirhour admission ol'liabiliry basis.

'rhis agrcernent is $ubject to th$ application of singapore law and the singapore ceiurrs have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising our of the same.

Darcd this 11 (day) of _ og (r]lonrh.l20 tL (year]

Signed by "the workshop.'(with chop)

*glgilgD trflilouf pffiIuffcE rffi
rx? Pfffion& $uunr cl.tttr

$'=il*iir:!

Signed hy appointeri surveyor



lst Autoworks Pte Ltd
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #04-01 (South Wing) Singapore 415933

TAX INVOICE

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 SHENTON WAY

#07-1,6

SINGAPORE O79I2O

Vehicle No: SBY8030E

Chasis No : W0VZRHNY0JS046076

EngineNo: 10XTA40923936

GST Ref. No: 20-0000274-Z

InvoiceNo: cct-ASC-19IR00672G

lnvoice Date: 03-May-19

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT SGD

Parts

No. 4ry. Description Price (SGD)

Total: $ 12,683.00

Less 10%: $ 1,268.30

1 LHR Taillamp $ 520.00
2 1 LHR Bumper Upper $ 754.00
3 LHR Bumper Reflector $ 73.00
4 Rear Bumoer Lower(Black) $ 1,888.00
5 1 Rear Bumper Sill Plate $ 442.00

6 1 Rear Bumper Reinforcement Bar $ 781.00
7 1 Rear Tailgate $ 2,742.00

8 1

Rear Tailgate Windscreen with
Windscreen Mouldinq $ 924.00

I 1 LHR Tailoate Lamo $ 545.00
10 1 Spel Logo $ 132.00
11 1 Grandland X Letterino $ 204.00
1, Turbo Letterino $ 1 10.00
1: 1 Rear Tailoate lnner Trim Board $ 580.00

14 1

Rear Bumper Centre Bracket,
Guide $ 310.00

1 LHR Bumper Bracket, Guide $ 227.00
1 RHR Bumper Bracket, Guide $ 227.00

17 1 LHR Lower Bumper Bracket $ 107.00
18 1 RHR Lower Bumper Bracket $ 107.00

Supplementarv

Price (SGD)

19 4
RR Bumper Reverse Sensor
Holder $ 160.00

20 1 LHR Tailsate Damoer LH $ t,850.00



Labour

No.

Other

No.

Description

Other Description

Parts Total : $ 11,414.70

Price (SGD)

LabourTotal: $ 4,130.00

479.00

t6,023.70

1,12t.66

17,145.36

Price (SGD)

Other Total : $

Total : $

GSr (7%) $

Grand Total: $

Suhaimi Ong

Service Advisor

Tel: 68441985 Fax68445185

E&OE
- ALL CHEQUE PAYMENTS SHOULD BE CROSSED AND MADE PAYABLE TO "1ST Autoworks Pte Ltd".
. PLEASE INDICATE THE INVOICE NO. ON THE REVERSE SIDE.

o dismantle / renew the accident
ing,reshape,straighten,orientate and align repair /replacement parts. (9650

out spray painting on accident affected area ($550 per panel)

o disconnect wire harness of electrical component to facilitate
and check electrical function after repair

o remove and refix reverse sensor and conduct test
To remove and refix reverse camera and conduct test
To conduct transfer of parts from old tailgate to new tai
To remove and refix rear tail gate windscreen

1 6 LHR Fender Liner clips $ 39.00
2 20 LHR Bumper Upper clips $ 65.00
3 10 Rear Tailgate lnner Trim Clips $ 65.00
4 1 Tailgate windscreen sealant $ 60.00
5 1 failgate windscreen solar film $ 250.00




